

# RICARDO SANCHEZ

305-338-6185

Rickrsanchez@gmail.com

Dedicated and compassionate paramedic/firefighter, experienced and skilled in many facets of patient care both in a clinical/hospital setting as well as out in the field as a first responder. Able to manage resources and think critically on own initiative, as well as work and communicate effectively as part of a team. Strives to maintain the highest level of service whether caring for a patient, customer, or citizen.

## EXPERIENCE

**02/2021 – CURRENT**

**VACCINE OPERATIONS RN, BROWARD HEALTH**

**08/2012 – CURRENT**

**FIREFIGHTER/PARAMEDIC, CITY OF MIAMI FIRE RESCUE**

Respond to varying types of fire and medical emergencies including general public assistance calls. Maintain competence by attending frequent lectures, trainings, in-services, and recertification courses. Responsible for maintaining and supplying of apparatus and station. Assist in training and orientation of new firefighter recruits.

**04/2011 – 06/2013**

**EMERGENCY ROOM TECHNICIAN/PARAMEDIC, BAPTIST HEALTH SOUTH FLORIDA (HOMESTEAD HOSPITAL)**

Involved with almost all patient care activities: transporting of patients, collecting samples for lab analysis, gathering patient information, monitoring, phlebotomy, vascular access, wound treatment, and assisting doctors and nurses during procedures.

**09/2010 – 09/2011**

**VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER/PARAMEDIC, ISLAMORADA FIRE RESCUE**

Protect life and property by firefighting and rescue activities. Respond to medical emergencies and provide basic and/or advanced life support. Maintain volunteer status by attending weekly trainings and meetings as well as required hours of service.

**05/2009 – 05/2011**

**BANK TELLER, WELLS FARGO BANK**

Responsible for accurately and efficiently handling all customer financial transactions. Locating resources to help answer any questions that customers may have.

**07/2007 – 02/2008**

**LOAN OFFICER, JP MORGAN CHASE HOME MORTGAGE**

Interview, solicit, and refer solutions and/or products to customers that meet their housing needs.

**06/2006 – 07/2007**

**TECHNICAL MARKETING SPECIALIST, ALIENWARE/DELL CORPORATION**

Assemble, test, and troubleshoot high end computer systems for inspection by marketing companies and websites. Communicate with engineering to address issues as they arise. Meet with marketing team to devise marketing strategies and timelines.

**EDUCATION**

**2015 - CURRENT**

**MIAMI DADE COLLEGE, MIAMI, FL**

Associates of Science in Nursing *(Currently seeking Bachelors of Science in Nursing)*

**2017**

**ST.PETERSBURG COLLEGE, ST.PETERSBURG, FL**

Fire Inspector Certificate Program

**2014**

**HAZMAT IQ, MIAMI, FL**

160 Hours Hazardous Materials Technician Course

**2009 - 2010**

**MIAMI DADE COLLEGE, MIAMI, FL**

Paramedic Certificate Program

**2008**

**CORAL SPRINGS FIRE ACADEMY, CORAL SPRINGS, FL**

Firefighter I & II Certificate Program

**2008**

**FLORIDA MEDICAL TRAINING INSTITUTE, DORAL, FL**

EMT-B Certificate Program

**2001-2006**

**BARRY UNIVERSITY, MIAMI SHORES, FL**

Computer Information Systems Program

## LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- State of Florida Registered Nurse
- State of Florida Paramedic
- State of Florida EMT-B
- State of Florida Firefighter II
- American Heart Association BLS Provider
- American Heart Association ACLS
- American Heart Association PALS